E. Dulitz Building - 2119-2125 Church



A fine example of commercial architecture from the period, the original building was completed on September 4, 1900. It was heavily damaged during the 1900 Storm and was rebuilt shortly afterwards. Pictured above as E. Dulitz furniture store, it was later used by Nelson Furniture, and then Plantowsky Furniture. In 2009, the building was converted for use as a storage business. Today many restored exterior advertisements, including Dulitz and Coca Cola, are visible.

Image courtesy of Rosenberg Library, Galveston, Texas OS251.